
The deed was signed June 8,1939  transferring 3.756 acres to  
John T McNicholas,  Archbishop of Cincinnati   
 

On July 13,1939 Fr. Joseph Rolfes was assigned as Pastor of  
St. Albert the Great  

While the Church was being built,  
the first Mass was held on   
August 27  at a temporary site 
(Oakwood YMCA) 

 

 
This newsletter is dedicated to celebrating the historical 

 milestones of St. Albert the Great, established in 1939 

1939 

1939 

In November,  a farmhouse was donated 
and moved from Far Hills Avenue to the 
Church property: the Rectory 



The Church was completed and dedicated on June 22, 1940    

The First Mass was held on August 4, 1940 

 

1940 

1940 

Fr. Rolfes settled into his new home 



The School was dedicated on August 1, 1949.   
The first Athletic Association was formed in Carl Iretonôs basement 

1949 

1947 

1949 

The first Parish Choir was formed   

Sisters of Charity arrived to be teachers.  
They lived on the 3rd floor of the School  

 
 

Ground was broken for 
a new school to be built 


